NWB Manager of Licensiﬂg

“rom: Doug Bryan [mpdb@theedge.ca]
ent: Wednesday, June 15, 2005 10:39 AM
To: 'NWB Manager of Licensing'
Subject: RE: Approved Water License NWB2BOT0507

Ms. Beaulieu:

I would like to thank both you and your staff for your assistance during
this process.

Regards

Doug Bryan

————— Original Message----

From: NWB Manager of Licensing [mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.cal

Sent: 15 June 2005 11:23

To: Doug Bryan

Cc: Stephanie Hawkins; Jim Rogers; Scott Stewart; Jack Kaniak; Gladys
Joudrey; Josee Galipeau; Colette Spagnuclo; Mike Fournier; Earle Baddaloo;
Derrick Meoggy; Tania Gordanier

Subject: Approved Water License NWB2BOT0507

Attached for your consideration is a copy of approved Nunavut Water Board
License NWB2BOT0507. For information purposes, a copy of all comments
received on this application are available to yourself and the distribution
list through the internet on our ftp site at http://ftp.nunavut.ca in "nwb".
A translated version of the License will be available at a later date.

Phyllis Beaulieu

'anager of Licensing

.unavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (B67) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca



